Morton Grove Park District Mor-ton Grove

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

Board Meeting Agenda
July 17, 2019 at 6:30pm

I Roll Call

“Park “District

Il Pledge of Allegiance
. Additions/Changes to the Agenda
Iv. Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence

V. Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes from the June 19, 2019 Board meeting
b. Approval of Financial Reports
1.Revenue and Expenditure Report dated June 30, 2019
2.Invoice Distribution Report ending June 30, 2019 in the amount of $144,476.85.

VI. Director’s Report
VII. Attorney’s Report
Vill.  Department Head Reports

IX. New Business:
a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Minx, Chair
Nonaction Item: PCI Presentation
Nonaction Item: Referendum Overview
Nonaction Item: Draft Townhall Meeting Presentation

b. Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee — Commissioner Schmidt, Chair

Action Item: Austin Park Redevelopment Plan Cost Approval
X. Public Comment on Non-agenda Items:
Xl Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Epperson
Commissioner White
Commissioner Manno
Commissioner Minx
Commissioner Schmidt

XII. Closed Session:
I make a motion for the Board to go into closed session in accordance with the Open
Meetings Act section 120/2(c)(1), and for section 120/2(c)(21).

XIIL Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes from the June 19, 2019 closed session

XlV.  Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations to participate in Park District meetings should contact

Jeffrey Wait, the ADA Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053,
by phone at 847-965-1200, Monday through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48
hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice.
For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the Illinois Relay Center voice only operator at {800) 526-0857.




Consent Agenda: July 17, 2019 — Commissioner Paul Minx

Minutes:
I move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to
approve the minutes of the:

e The Board Meeting held on June 19, 2019

And the Financial Reports which include:

e The Revenue and Expenditure Report dated June 30, 2019
e The Invoice Distribution Report ending June 30, 2019 in the amount of
$144,476.85.

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to
approve the minutes of the:

e (Closed session meeting held on June 19, 2019



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District Mar ton Grove

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

VL.

VII.

Minutes of the 812t
Board Meeting
June 19, 2019

“Park “Distreict

Roll Call: Commissioner Minx called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.

Commissioners Present: Steve Schmidt, Mark Manno, Paul Minx and Erica Epperson
Commissioners Absent: Keith White

Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
Attorney Present: None.

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance; Laura
Kee, Superintendent of HR and Risk Management; Geralyn Konsewicz, Superintendent of
Recreation and Facilities, Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks and Maintenance and Claudia
Marren, Administrative Assistant.

Guests Present: Ron Amen, Lauterbach and Amen
Additions/Changes to the Agenda: None.
Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None.

Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Schmidt, to approve:
a. The minutes of the Board Meetings held on May 9, 2019 and May 15, 2019
b. The Financial Reports:
1. The Revenue and Expenditure Report dated May 31, 2019 and
2. The Invoice Distribution Report ending May 31, 2019 in the amount of $371,489.78.
Ayes: Commissioner Manno, Minx, Epperson and Schmidt. Absent: White. Motion carried.

Director Report: Director Wait thanked the staff for their hard work on the Sizzle into Summer
event and noted the that due to the weather the axe throwing and inflatables were moved to
August 20™. Wait encouraged residents to visit the website and look at the brochure for all the
summer events. Next Tuesday the Pop-Up-and-Play will take place at Prairie View Park and
Wednesday it will be at Palma Lane Park both are from 10-11:00am. The Celebration in the Park is
on June 28" at Oriole Park from 3:30 until 5:00pm. Morton Grove Days Celebration will be July 3
through July 6" and the District will be offering children’s activities on Friday, July 5" from 2:00-
4:00pm.

Attorney Report: None.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



VIIl.  Department Head Report: Superintendent Gorczyca stated that both Harrer and Oriole pool are
open for the season with no issues. The Mansfield Park Playground update is on schedule to be
completed by July 31 and looks impressive.

Superintendent Kee noted she is completing the paperwork for the summer staff. An
unemployment hearing was held, and we expect the results next week. Two minor workman
compensation cases were filed. Adam Bahr was hired for the maintenance position. PDRMA will be
out next week to observe camps and aquatics.

Superintendent O’Brien has completed the computer, printer and phone installations at the pool.
He also noted there was an issue with a firewall at Prairie View which was corrected. He is currently
working on installing a back-up system to prevent this from happening again.

Superintendent Konsewicz noted the Recreation Staff is waiting for summer to start. Early
registration is open for the 5K race in October. The pools and camps are off and running.

IX. New Business:
a. Administrative and Finance Committee — Commissioner Minx, Chair

Audits Comprehensive Financial Report Presentation: Ron Amen from Lauterbach and
Amen made a point to clarify that this was an 8-month audit and consequently the property
tax dollars are not aligned with expenses and therefore encouraged everyone to look at the
budget-to-actual numbers. Amen noted the District once again received a Certificate of
Achievement for Professional Standards. More importantly the District received a clean
and/or unmodified opinion. Amen again mentioned that regarding the Statement of
Revenue and Expenditures to look at the budget numbers because the 8-month time line
skews the figures. Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner
Epperson to approve the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the partial fiscal year
ended December 31, 2018. Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Epperson, Schmidt and Manno.
Nays: 0. Absent: White. Motion carried.

Statement of Receipts and Disbursements: Director Wait explained that per lllinois state
statues a Statement of Receipts and Disbursements must be filed with the Cook County
Clerk within six months of the close of the fiscal year. Superintendent O’Brien prepared the
report and will file it with the Cook County Clerk. Commissioner Minx made a motion,
seconded by Commissioner Epperson to approve the Statement of Receipts and
Disbursements for the partial fiscal year ending December 31, 2018. Ayes: Commissioner
Epperson, Schmidt, Manno and Minx. Nays: 0. Absent: White. Motion carried.

Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Report: Director Wait noted the District is reviewed all bond
expenditures for the current period to determine whether they comply with the bond
ordinance. Superintendent Obrien, the District Compliance Officer, determined that all bond
proceeds comply with the bond ordinance. Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded
by Commissioner Epperson to approve the Tax Compliance Report; Resolution #R-05-19.
Ayes: Commissioner Schmidt, Manno, White, Minx and Epperson. Nays: 0. Absent:
White. Motion carried.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Xl

Xil.

Addition to Board Committee Assignments: Director Wait explained the District would like
to create a Liaison to the Village of Morton Grove and presented Resolution #R-06-19 for
Board approval. Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Epperson
to approve Resolution #R-06-19 to establish a Park Board Liaison to the Village of Morton
Grove. Ayes: Manno, Minx, Epperson and Schmidt. Nays: 0. Absent: White. Motion
carried.

Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Epperson to appoint
Commissioner Keith White as the District Liaison to the Village of Morton Grove. Ayes:
Minx, Epperson, Schmidt and Manno. Nays: 0. Absent: White. Motion carried.

Foundation Document Review: Director Wait submitted the paperwork for the Friends of
the Morton Grove Park Foundation for the Commissioners to review. No objections were
noted therefore the creation of the foundation will proceed.

Revised Proposal for Community Education: Director Wait submitted a scaled down
version of PCI’s original plan to assist with the March 2020 proposed referendum.
Commissioner Schmidt still thought that $28,000 was a steep price and would like to have
PCl present a step-by-step plan of what they will do to the Board at the July meeting.

Referendum Discussion: The Commissioners discussed tying the referendum with another
project to appeal to more voters. They also discussed the various ways to finance the
referendum such as issuing bonds or a try to get a tax rate increase.

Austin Park Redevelopment Plan: Director Wait laid out plans for the future Austin
playground. The net climber would still be there, there will be a trike track, a bag toss game,
a new merry-go-round, a ball pit, a butterfly garden and an area set aside for the possibility
of building a future spray pad. There will also be an enclosure for a porta-potty. Upland
Design thought the project looked promising to receive OSLAD Grant money. Director Wait
said he has plans to meet with local legislatures to garner their support.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None,

Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Manno: No comment.

Commissioner Epperson: Thought the Sizzle event and the Pop-up events were great.
Commissioner Schmidt: Noted he was sorry he could not make the Sizzle. He also wanted to
make sure that everyone was on the same page for the redevelopment of Harrer Park/pool.
Commissioner White: Absent.

Commissioners Minx: Thought that despite the weather conditions the Sizzle event was great,
the staff did the best they could. Minx also thanked Director Wait for organizing a kickball game
for the children and thought that was a great idea.

Closed Session: At approximately 7:18pm Commissioner Schmidt made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Epperson, to move into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act
section 120/2(c)(1) and 120/2(c) (21). Ayes: Commissioner Epperson, Schmidt, Manno and
Minx. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



The meeting reconvened at approximately 7:26pm.
No action was taken during closed session.

Xlll.  Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Epperson to approve the minutes of the Closed Session Meeting held on May 9,
2019 and May 15, 2019. Ayes: Commissioner Manno, Minx, Epperson and Schmidt. Nays: 0.

Motion carried.

XIV.  Adjournment: Commissioner Schmidt made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Manno to
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried by voice vote.

Meeting ended at approximately 7:27pm.

Board President, Paul Minx Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Morton Grove Park District Mot-lon Grrove

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

Minutes of the Closed Session
Held on June 19, 2019

“Park District

During the Board Meeting Commissioner Schmidt made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Epperson
to move into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act section 120/2(c)(1) and section
120/2(c)(21). Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Manno, Epperson and Schmidt. Nays: 0. Absent: White.
Motion carried.

The closed session started at approximately 7:20p.m.

Commissioners Present: Steve Schmidt, Mark Manno, Paul Minx, and Erica Epperson
Commissioners Absent: Keith White

Staff Present: Jeff Wait, Executive Director and Claudia Marren, Administrative Assistant

Attorney Present: None

The Commissioners reviewed the minutes of the May 9, 2019 and May 15, 2019 closed
sessions.

Director Wait noted that there was an unemployment hearing regarding Cary Dahm. Also,
Chuck Pappas was put on Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA), because he is unhealthy and cannot
meet the essential job functions.

Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Epperson to exit the closed
session. Ayes: Commissioner Schmidt, Manno, Minx and Epperson. Nays: 0. Absent: White.
Motion carried.

Meeting ended at approximately 7:26pm.

No action was taken during closed session.

Paul Minx, Board President Jeffrey Wait, Board Secretary

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

e Revenue and Expenditure Report
e The Invoice Distribution Report
e Card Services Report



67621 (1Z°LT9°TT) 66°S12'6 IZ°0TI0‘TS 00°€¢6€‘6€E SHINLIANAIXA 3 SHTOANIATE IO LAN
€8°67¥ 19°886 ‘89 90" %¥0¥% ‘0T 6€£°815789 00 LOS'LET SANNA TIV - SMINLIANAIXH TYIOL
LG"L9 OV TLE'LS 507029 ‘6T 0978257611 007006 ‘9LT SONAd TIVY - SAANIAT TYIOL
L9719 62°€8¢ 9T 0€T TL 919 00°000°‘T ASNAIXA TAMOL - 99-SNOANYTITADISIN dXd 00££85-2£-20
0T 0% 6T 6LY 0070 18°0Z¢ 007008 SIIOA INN-SNOANYTTADSIN dXH 00GT86-2€-20
6L°Z 82°916°¢C 0070 ZL7 €8 00°000°‘€E MALNID SSHENLIA - dINDE MAN-INIWd INOF 009096-2€-20
g8°¢ 6T°2Zhp T 00°0 18°LS 00°00S°T SIMNOD o - dIN0E MAN-INIWd IN0H 006095-2€-20
007001 (g€ zee’s) 000 zetzee’s 00°0 INIVW - dINDd MAN-INAWAINDA 00Z096-2£-20
ZZ°S¥ G£°28¢’'vy 96706 G9 LTI9‘E 0070008 ONIITNYW - SINAWITIOV-SOAS LOVEINOD 00ZPSS-2£-20
SETLS 06°G0L'T £G7€ELS 01" %62'C 00°000'F% SADIAYAS TYALOVEINOD-SOAS IOWILNOD 00£255-2£-20
19°LE 08°L¥Z’T 00°0 0Z°2SL 00°000°2 WOOM HONVA - SAITAANS-ddNS ANY TIIVW 0LE£0TS-2E-20
9L70T bb-C68 9G°19 96°L0T 00°000°T WX9D 00Ad - SATITddNS-ddNS ANV TILYW 09£025-2£-20
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00-00€E 194YS - SAITAdNS-SAITAANS ANV STYIMALYN GEE0ZG-ZE-Z0
00°00T (¥2°G626°T) P6 ELT’T v2°626°T 00°0 5079 - STITIVA - °“INIYW-ddNS dAN¥Y TILVKH 12£025-2€-20
09 8% 00°950°z 00°0 00°¥56°T 00°000°'¥% AONYNILNIVH FALIIVINAATIG-ddNS ANV TEIVH 112025-2£-20
0Z°19 rAREATRE N ARR 24 88" LYYV ‘T 007000 ‘% YIVATY INAWdINDI-STITAANS ANV STYIMALYN 0TZ025-2£-20
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T AOVLSOd - dXd HADTAIO-4dNS ANY TIIYH 0€T026-2€-20
00°0 00° 006§ 00°0 00°0 00° 00§ ONIINI¥d - dXd FOILIO-ddNS ANY TIIVW 0Z1025-2€-20
00°0 00°00¢ 0070 0070 00°00€ SHITAdNS - dXd FDIAIO-ddNS ANY TIIVH 0T1025-2£-20
19°8¥% v Iv8’‘Te 9€°LET’E 85°859'0¢ 00°00S‘2Z¥ SYOIONYISNI XJdNOYD-SAOYM 3 SHIUYIVS 00LETG-2ZE-20
L0"90T (T0°16) 0s-Lze T0"T656°T 00°006°‘T HWIL Id ¥dNS WAD — SSANLIA-SATIVIVS 0€9€15-2€-20
99°G¥ 0Z°8€Z°'%€ TT 997 'Y 08°89L°82 00" L00‘E9 ALIVY SSANIIA - SSANLII-SIOYM 3 SIATIVIYS 0T9€16-2€-20
SL 6% GZ ZSF ST LY SL LYY 007006 HWOONI STAMOL - SH-AT SANOANYTTIADSIN 0L508%-2€-20
007001 (S6°29%) 00°0 G6°29% 00°0 WOONI ANIHOVW SNIANIA-ATY SNOANYTIADSIH 0€5087-2€-20
2099 0T°29L"LS 08°L79'81 06°LET'ZTT 00°000‘0LT SATHSYFAWAN SSANLIA - H9-SdTHSYAGWNIAN 0TT09%-2€-20
€€°90T (00°08€) 00°526 00°08€’9 00700079 SHAA ISHAD - WAD NAdO-NISSIWNAY ANV SHAI S0E0Z¥-2£-20
assn (TYIIONEIY) (ASYAIOAA) ASYMAONI (TYIRIONEY) TYINION 139d0d AIANINY NOILdTHOSHA YITGHAN TO
1904 % AONYIYE 6T0C/0£/90 HINOW 6102/0€/90 6T0C
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTYE dLX

/1 :obeg

6T0Z/0€/90 SNIONA dOoIdgdd

BJ SA0JDH UOJIOW :€4d
zaTezuoby :x9sq

IOTYLSIA Md¥d HAO0YD NOLYOW dO04 Id0dHY HENLIANIAXH ANV HONIATY WY 6G:TT 610Z/9T/L0



00°00T (6£°6£0°26) (68°G%L'Y) 6€°6£0°26 00°0 STINLIANIAXT 3 SHENNAATY A0 LAN

1v°€C ¥9°0¥G‘6LZ 68°GHL‘Y 9€°6GF ‘G8 00°000°G9¢€ STINLIANIAXE TYIOL

€978 §Z°T106°L8T 00°0 SL*B6VLLT 00°000‘59¢€ SANNIATI TYIOL

INOILYTIOEY I¥IOAdS - S€ pung

NOIIVIYOTE TYIDAAS - GE pund

00°00T €L°G80°TT (0G"T¥6) (€L°680°TT) 00°0 STINLIGNIAXT 3 SHANIAAY IO IAN

VL LE 167687 ‘89 0G°1¥6 60°FIS TV 00°000°0TT SIANLIANTAXT TYIOL

99°L2 79 T1LG ‘6L 0070 9€£°82Z%’0¢ 00°000°0TT SANNIATY TYIOL

CEONYEASNI ALITIEYIT - 0€ pund

HONVIASNI XIITIEYIT - 0f Pund

00°00T (6Z2°6€£T°LOS) 0070 6Z2°6€T°L0S 00°0 STINLIANIAXE 3 SHNNIATI J0 IAN

00°0 00°000‘000°T 00°0 0070 00°000‘000°T SHINLIANAIXT TYIOL

TL°0G TL"098°C6F 00°0 6Z2°6€£T7L0S 00°000°000°T SANNIATI TYIOL

IISEIEINI 3 ANOd - SZ Pung

ISTYAINI 3 QNOHE - GZ Pung

00°00T (9L°%¥2'ST) (29 82V 'ST) 9L ¥¥Z ‘ST 00°0 STINLIANAIXT 3 SEANAATI J0 IAN

X ANAY 89°6G6 ‘€0T 26 8Z% ST ZET0F0’9L 00°000°08T SHMNLIANAIXA TYIOL

TL°06 Z6°F1IL'88 00°0 80768216 0070007081 SHANIATE TYLIOL

YD ICd - ZZ pung

‘Y0 ITd - Zz pund

00°00T ¥6°L9%‘GT (76°68€/91) ($6°L97'GT) 00°0 STINLIANAAXH 3 SHANIATY J0 IAN

L6 €Y 69°28L°CZET 76°68€91 T€°LTZ V0T 00-000°LET SHINLIANIIXE TYIOL

Sh°LE €9°06Z/8¥1 00°0 LET6FL'88 00°000°LET SHANIAT TYIOL

PCITMTHTI - 0T pung

"ATETRTI - 0T pung

00°00T GG €V L (€6°L8L) (geevz’L) 00°0 STINLIANIAXE 3 SHANAATY A0 LAN

¥Z 0% S¥96L°0T €6°L8L GG EVTL 00°000‘8T STANLIANAIXE TYIOL

00°0 00700081 00°0 0070 00°000°8T SANNIATI TYIOL

TANESAR - ST pung

WAISAW - GT pund

00°00T 0S°8IG'T (00°62% ‘1) (05°8TS'T) 00°0 STINLIANIAXA 3 SHNNIAXI A0 LAN

08°€T 05" 187 ‘6 00°62% ‘T 06°816°T 00°000°TT SMNIIANAIXA TYIOL

00°0 00°000‘TT 00°0 0070 00°000°TT SHANIAT TYIOL

1d0IT0d - S0 pund

ADITOd - GO pund

00°00T {(GL7L9G°ZST) (LL EET'HL) GLTL9G'ZST 0070 SAINIIANIAXE 3 SAONIATI JO IIAN

22 0% GETEL6'LOV'T vY€°059’92¢C G9°ZIT'LV6 00°980°SG5€°2C STINLIANAIXE TYIOL

69°9% 09°G0%‘SSZ’T LS 9TG‘2ST 0%°089’660°T 00°980°Gs5¢€’‘e SHNNIAT TYIOL

INOIIVTIOMI - 20 pung

NOILYIEOE - Z0 pung

00°00T (pe"T126'1€2) (12°198'86) vETT12ZS ‘1€ 00°0 STINLIANIIXE 3 SHANNAATI A0 LAN

vZ 9% 9T 997 'TLL S6°G09 V1T 78°GT9 €99 00°280'GEV ‘T SMINLIANIXT TYIOL

8€°29 Z8° %96 '6€S PLTPPLST 8T LET'G68 00°Z807GEV ‘T SANNIATE TYIOL

TAIVE0dE0D - 10 pund

FLIVIOLEOD - 10 pung

aasn (TYREONEY) TYIRION (ASYAIOAA) ASYNIONT (TYWIONSY) TYWION 199d09 AIANIRY NOILAI¥OSAd YIINAN 1O
19049 % HONVYIVE 6T02/0£/90 HLNOKW 6T0Z/0£/90 6102

HATAVTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY AONYIVE ALX

6T0Z/0€/90 SNIANZ QoIgad Bd 9A04D UOIIOW :d4d

zaTezuoby :I98N

Z/1 :abeg LOTYLSIA MI¥d HAOYD NOLJOW dO0d I1d0ddd HINLIANIIXH WY 8G:TT 6T0Z/9T/LO



00°00T (z9°68%'189) (9T1°0%L’€2T) 29°G8% ‘189 00°0 STINLIANAAXE 3 SHEANIATI J0 IAN

LS z¢E €6 ELT 06G TV €110V ‘Z6€ Lo Bev’LICZ’T 00°899°L08’9 SANNA TI¥ - SMINILIANIAXE TYIOL

86°2% T€°889°806°¢ L6°099°891 69°6L6°868°C 00°899°L08°9 SANNA TTIY - SAONIATI TYIOL

00°00T (9%°€69) 99°66€ 9% " €69 0070 SHINLIANIAXE 3 SHANIAATI IO IIN

00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 STINLTIANAAXE TYIOL

00°00T (9%°€69) 99°66¢ 9% "€69 00°0 SHANIATI TYIOL

IONAA ONTEYATO TIONAYd - 66 Pund

aNAd ONI¥YETO TIOMAVd - 66 Pung

00°00T SvZLYLLT (90°92Z%‘1T) (SP 2Ly LLT) 00°0 STINLIANIAXT 3 SIANIATE A0 ILAN

69°GCZ G5 L75’Z08 90°92ZF ‘1T SV 2LV 'LLT 00°000‘080°T STINLIANAIXT IYIOL

00°0 00°000°080°T 0070 0070 00°000‘080°T SAONIATY TYLOL

!SININFAOIAWI TYIIAYD - 0L pund

SINANAAOMAWI TY¥LIdYD - 0L Pund

00°00T 02°2¢6’% 00°0 (02°2c6'%) 00°0 SINLIANAXH 3 SHANIATY JO LAN

19°08 00°00zZ°’¢ 00°0 00°00€’€ET 00700591 SMINLIANIIXE TYIOL

1L°0§ 0Z°2€1’8 0070 08°L9€°8 00°00G‘9T SANNIATI TYIOL

11LIA0Y - 0F pund

LIANY - 0% pung

azsn (TYREONEY) TYIRON (ASYEIOHAd) HASYAIONI (TYIIONEY) TYRMON 1390nd qIANIANY NOILAI¥OSHd YAGHON 19
1949 3% HONYIVL 610Z/0£/90 HINOW 6T02/0€/90 6102

ATIVIIVAY

2/2 :obeg

404 XIIAILOY

HONVTIVEd dLX

6T02/0€/90 OSNIONE AOIY¥Hd

LOTYLSIA Md¥Yd dAOYD NOLYOW d04d Id0dHd HINILIANHAXHE ANV HOANHAHY

Bd 9A0I5H UCIIOKW :-d9dd
zeTeZUODT :a9s8n
WY 8G:TT 6T0Z/91/L0O



9T L9€‘909'9 €y°G6G8'12S 9L°9€£'962 £€8°G688'1€8°9 SANAd TTY - TYIOL
SO ¥vL‘C 26°¢€22’LOT L0067 '80T 06 LLV'T ANQA SNIYVITD TTIOUAYd 66
89 697616 ‘% 90°9Z% 1T 00°0 7L°G68'0€S T SINANAAOIIWI TYLIAYD oL
18°668“GGE 68°GPL'Y 00°0 0L GS¥9°'09¢ NOIIYEEDHY TIYIDAJS S¢
79°TL87G0T 05" 176 00°0 FI €18°‘901 AONYINSNI ALITIEVIT 0¢
¥9°80% ‘LS 2S°8ZF ‘ST 00°0 9T°L€8'2L "¥'oTICd z2
9G6°68S‘2LT 76 °68€79T 00°0 05°6L6'88T CATYTWCI 0¢
7S €96 7L €6°L8L 00°0 L7 TIGL'8 WOFSAW ST
G9°769’8 00°GL8'T 00° 0S¥ G9°6TT°0T qDIT04 S0
G8°5¥9‘zch 89°TL9'LET T6°266 191 z29°v2e'800'T NOILYIIDHAY Z0
YL 6LO'ERT 66°¥9€'GZT 8L €0V ‘ST G6°0%0‘€C¥S dI¥I0II0D 10
6T102/0£/90 $3TP3I) s31g2d 6102/70/90 uoT3dTIosaq pung
soueTed Te3o5 Te30] soueTeg
butpuyg butuutbeg
SINQODDY INAWISIANI ANV HSYD
saNnd TTY :dNAJ N R A———
6T102/0€/90 OL 6T0Z/T0/90 WOUd zaTezuobT :18sn
1/1 :ebeg LOTALISIA MI¥d FAOYD NOI¥OW ¥0d dNNJd Xd AYVWAAS HSWYD Wd GT:€0 6T02/60/L0



07/09/2019 02:52 PM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019

JOURNALIZED

Invoice Description

Page:

1/9

Amount Check #

Check 310987
02-08-594945

Check 310988
02-32-554200

Check 310989
01-10-540110

Check 310990
02-01-593179

Check 310991
02-32-520210

70-10-586450

Check 310982
01-10-520110

Check 310983
02-07-490821

Check 310994
30-10-582650

Check 310985
02-01-490131

Check 310996
02-08-594945

Check 310997
02-32-460110

Check 310998
02-06-593711

02-07-490825
02-07-593822
02-07-593826
02-21-584400
02-22-520312
02-22-584400

Check 310999
01-10-581600

Check 311000
02-08-490926

Check 311001
15-10-554600

Check 311002
02-08-594945

PROGRAM SERVICES-OKTOBERFE

CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS -

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TKDO

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQU
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CLUB FIT

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

PROGRAM FEES REV-PUPPY TRA

EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU

PRGM REV-SOFTBALL - MENS

PROGRAM SERVICES-OKTOBERFE

MEMBERSHIPS~-RB - FITNESS M

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO
PROGRAM FEES REV-BASE

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER OD
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER OD
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - M
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - M

EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPE

PROGRAM FEES REV-CONCERTS

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF

PROGRAM SERVICES-OKTOBERFE

BILLY CROFT PRODUCTIONS

Total For Check 310987

COMCAST CABLE

Total For Check 310988

COMED

Total For Check 310989

CONNELLY'S ACADEMY

Total For Check 310990

DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS,
DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS,

Total For Check 310991

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS

Total For Check 310992

LISA WALKER

Total For Check 310993

LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC.

Total For Check 310394

NICHOLAS HOFFMAN

Total For Check 310995

PERFORMANCE SOUND, LLC

Total For Check 310996

PERLA SAURA

Total For Check 310997

PETTY CASH-MARTIN 0O'BRIEN
PETTY CASH-MARTIN O'BRIEN
PETTY CASH-MARTIN O'BRIEN
PETTY CASH-MARTIN O'BRIEN
PETTY CASH-MARTIN O'BRIEN
PETTY CASH-MARTIN O'BRIEN
PETTY CASH-MARTIN O'BRIEN

Total For Check 310998

RC JUGGLE ENTERTAINMENT

Total For Check 310999

RON PIECH

Total For Check 311000

SHERI COZ7ZI

Total For Check 311001

SKYE ENTERTAINMENT GROUP,

BAND FOR SIZZLE INTO SUMME

LOBBY TV CABLE

ELECTRIC BILL FOR 8830 OAK

SPRING 2019 TAE KWAN DO IN

ELLIPTICAL REPAIR
NEW PRECOR RECUMBENT BIKE

FOLDERS FOR OFFICE

DOG TRAINING REFUND

3 MONTHS OF ALARM MONITORI

ADULT SOFTBALL SPONSORSHIP

SOUND FOR SIZZLE INTO SUMM

REFUND FOR MEMBERSHIP.

LEA

PETTY CASH FOR BASE SUPPLI
PETTY CASH FOR BASE SUPPLI
PETTY CASH FOR BASE SUPPLI
PETTY CASH FOR BASE SUPPLI
PETTY CASH FOR BASE SUPPLI
PETTY CASH FOR BASE SUPPLI
PETTY CASH FOR BASE SUPPLI

ENTERTAINMENT FOR MORTON G

BAND FOR CONCERT IN THE PA

MUSEUM CLEANING FOR JUNE '

BAND FOR SIZZLE INTO SUMME

1,550.

1,550.

21.

21

34

34

730.

730,

345,
.00

3,075

3,420.

89.

89.

115.

115.

210.

210.

730

730

975

975

364

16.
31.
12.
19,
100.
.80
100.

290.

550.

550

1,000

1,000

o5k

95k

1,000.

00

00

06

.06

.26

.26

80

80

11

11

63

63

00

00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50
50
46
96
00

00

22

00

.00

.00

.00

00

00

00

310987

310988

310989

310990

310991
310991

310992

310993

310994

310995

310996

310997

310998
310998
310998
310998
310998
310998
310998

310999

311000

311001

311002



07/09/2019 02:52 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 2/9

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 311002
Total For Check 311002 1,000,00

Check 311003

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE VERMONT SYSTEMS, INC. RECTRAC AND WEBTRAC PAYMEN 4,677.06 311003
Total For Check 311003 4,677.006

Check 311004

02-04-490520 PROGRAM FEES REV~DANCE ~ R ZAKER VIDEO PRODUCTIONS, I DANCE RECITAL DVDS 812,00 311004
Total For Check 311004 812.00

Check 311005

02-10-210500 PAYABLES-DEPOSITS PAYABLE ANILA AMIN RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 150,00 311005
Total For Check 311005 150.00

Check 311052

02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG BILL'S PLUMBING & SEWER, I PIPE REPAIRS AT HARRER POO 4,250.00 311052
Total For Check 311052 4,250.00

Check 311053

02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL BUSHNELL INCORPORATED ORIOLE POOL HEATERS 392.00 311053
Total For Check 311053 392.00

Check 311054

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN CASE LOTS, INC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FOR BO 412,66 311054

02-21-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN CASE LOTS, INC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FOR BO 357,12 311054

02-22-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN CASE LOTS, INC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FOR BO 357.12 311054

02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN CASE LOTS, INC PVCC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 1,075.50 311054
Total For Check 311054 2,202.40

Check 311055

01-20-520225 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - VEHICLE CASSIDY TIRE & SERVICE TORO REPAIR 18.75 311055
Total For Check 311055 18.75

Check 311056

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE COLLEY ELEVATOR CO. ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVIC 196.00 311056
Total For Check 311056 196.00

Check 311057

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU CONNEY SAFTEY SUNSCREEN, IODINE,GLOVES 238.40 311057
Total For Check 311057 238.40

Check 311058

01-20-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN CONSERV FS E-Z REACHER PRO 32" 208.00 311058

01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND- CONSERV FS E-Z REACHER PRO 32" 671.20 311058
Total For Check 311058 879.20

Check 311059

01-20-554300 CONTRACTUAL -TEMPORARY MAI CREATIVE RESOURCE PERSONNE FOR SERVICES DONE THE WEEK 1,624.48 311059

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CREATIVE RESOURCE PERSONNE FOR SERVICES DONE THE WEEK 1,329.12 311059
Total For Check 311059 2,953.60

Check 311060

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAIL CONTR A/C TUNE UP FOPR ALL PARKS 1,779.00 311060
Total For Check 311060 1,779.00

Check 311061

70-10-586450 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-CLUB FIT DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, PURCHASE OF A NEW ASSAULT 811,00 311061
Total For Check 311061 811.00

Check 311062

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS FOLDERS 134.61 311062
Total For Check 311062 134,61

Check 311063

01-20-520225 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - VEHICLE GOLF MILL FORD, INC. A/C REPAIR 254,72 311063
Total For Check 311063 254.72

Check 311064

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA GRAINGER EAR PLUGS AND CABLE TIES 129.44 311064



07/09/2019 02:52 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 3/9

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 311064

01-20-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUP GRAINGER EAR PLUGS AND CABLE TIES 41.45 311064

02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE~POOL - BLDG GRAINGER SHOWER CURTAINS FOR ORIOLE 105.02 311064
Total For Check 311064 275,91

Check 311065

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GREEN TURF INC. JUNE 2019 CHARGE 1,200.00 311065
Total For Check 311065 1,200.00

Check 311066

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GROOT INDUSTRIES 3397 GARBAGE SERVICES FOR PVCC 757.30 311066

02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL GROOT INDUSTRIES 3397 COMMERCIAL RECYCLING SERVI 424,19 311066
Total For Check 311066 1,181.49

Check 311067

02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG GROVER FABRICATION AND WEL REPAIRS TO THE DIVING BOAR 300.00 311067
Total For Check 311067 300.00

Check 311068

02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN SQFL MOTOR 1,236.01 311068
Total For Check 311068 1,236.01

Check 311069

02-21-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN HESCO, INC HEAVY DUTY CLEANER/DEGREAS 194.56 311069

02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN HESCO, INC VACUUM 236.39 311069
Total For Check 311069 430,95

Check 311070

01-20~554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF JAMES DRIVE SAFETY LANE, L SERVICES DONE ON 04/27/19 54.00 311070
Total For Check 311070 54,00

Check 311071

02-21-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, I AUDIT /POOL LICENSE 925.00 311071

02-22-584400 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - M JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, I POOL LICENSE NEW 945,00 311071
Total For Check 311071 1,870.00

Check 311072

01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND- LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY TOP SOIL 83.70 311072
Total For Check 311072 83.70

Check 311073

02-07-591819 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAP MARY E. YACTOR PAYROLL CHECK 10.25 HRS FO 291.62 311073

02-07-591830 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BEFORE MARY E. YACTOR PAYROLL CHECK 10.25 HRS FO 108.04 311073
Total For Check 311073 399.66

Check 311074

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARD'S LOCK FOR HREN GARAGE DOOR 8.42 311074

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARD'S ZIPLOCK TWIST AND LOCK BAG 39.45 311074

02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG MENARD'S FIRE HOSE NOZZLE 189.09 311074

02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG MENARD'S WIRE CONNECTOR 14,28 311074

02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN MENARD'S DANCE STUDIO REPLACEMENT P 201.85 311074
Total For Check 311074 453,09

Check 311075

02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY NILES DAIRY QUEEN BIRTHDAY CAKES 41.98 311075
Total For Check 311075 41,98

Check 311076

02-32-460110 MEMBERSHIPS3-RB - FITNESS M PATRICIA TARPEY PARTIAL REFUND FOR MEMEBRS 91.00 311076
Total For Check 311076 91.00

Check 311077

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS REINDERS, INC,. TIRE 331.30 311077
Total For Check 311077 331.30

Check 311078

01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR ROBBINS SCHWARTZ FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,477.00 311078
Total For Check 311078 3,477.00



07/09/2019 02:52 PM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019

Invoice Description

Page:

4/9

Amount Check #

Check 311079
02-07-593823

Check 311080
02-35-589110

Check 311081
01-20-570410

Check 311082
02-33-520312

Check 311083
02-03-593412

Check 311084
02-32-520321

Check 311085
02-35-554405

Check 311086
02-33-520312

Check 311087
02-10-540130

02-21-540130
02-22-540130
02-33-540130

Check 311088
02-21-584400

Check 311089
30-10-582650

Check 311090
02-08-490926

Check 311091
02-10-210500

Check 311092
02-01-490177

Check 311093
02-08-490926

Check 311094
01-20-554100

02-21-570600

Check 311095
02-01-592131

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4

EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA

BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT, - MA

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - M

EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU

PROGRAM FEES REV-CONCERTS

PAYABLES-DEPOSITS PAYABLE

PROGRAM FEES REV-GYMANISTI

PROGRAM FEES REV-CONCERTS

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG

OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1

SCHURING & SCHURING, INC.

Total For Check 311079

SHARPER DOT PRINTING, INC.

Total For Check 311080

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY

Total For Check 311081

STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

Total For Check 311082

SYSCO FOOD SERVICES

Total For Check 311083

THE GARLAND COMPANY, INC.

Total For Check 311084

TOWN SQUARE PUBLICATIONS

Total For Check 311085

UNIQUE PRODUCTS

Total For Check 311086

VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check 311087

WALLACE ENTERTAINMENT

Total For Check 311088

ADAM BAHR

Total For Check 311089
ADAM MICHAELS

Total For Check 311090
AMJAD LODHI

Total For Check 311091
ANDZELIKA MORA

Total For Check 311092
ARTS WARRIOR

Total For Check 311093
BISHOP PLUMBING, INC.
BISHOP PLUMBING, INC.

Total For Check 311094

BRAD TANDET

MILK FOR BASE

POSTCARDS FOR SIZZLE

PAINT FOR BALL FIELD

PVCC SUPLIES

CAMP SNACKS

GARMESH, GREEN-L

KEE-LOCK,

MORTON GROVE CHAMBER AD

4 GL/CS KAIBOSH

WATER SERVICES
WATER SERVICES
WATER SERVICES
WATER SERVICES

FOR ALL PAR
FOR ALL PAR
FOR ALL PAR
FOR ALL PAR

DJ @ HARRER POOL

REIMBURSEMENT FOR SAFTEY S

CONCERT IN THE PARK

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND

GYMANSTICS REFUND

CONCERTS IN THE APRK 07/16

TEST AND CERTIFY 16 PRZ DE
FIXED PLUMBING AT HARRER P

MAY 2019 UMPIRE INVOICE

39.

39.

1,504.

1,504

180

1,100.

1,100.

734

734

1,173.

1,173.

695.

695,

143.

143

7,549.
6,936.
98.
784.

15,368.

300

300

110

110

1,000.

1,000

150.

150

40.
40.
2,000.

2,000.

1,195.
1,056.

2,252,

330.

00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

77

77

.25

.25

94

94

00

00

26

.26

27
80
07
58

72

.00

.00

.24

.24

00

.00

00

.00

00

00

00

00

95
90

85

00

311079

311080

311081

311082

311083

311084

311085

311086

311087
311087
311087
311087

311088

3110889

311090

311091

311092

311093

311094
311094

311095



07/09/2019 02:52 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 5/9

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 311095
Total For Check 311095 330.00

Check 311096

02-35-554400 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - BUGLE NEWSPAPERS SUMMER AD-OUT AND ABOUT SP 147.50 311096
Total For Check 311096 147.50

Check 311097

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE CALL ONE PHONE SERVICE FOR 06/15-07 715.73 311097

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE CALL ONE PHONE SERVICE FOR 06/15-07 694.68 311097

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE CALL ONE PHONE SERVICE FOR 06/15-07 694.69 311097
Total For Check 311097 2,105.10

Check 311098

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, COPIER LEASE 204.86 311098

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, COPIER LEASE 204.85 311098
Total For Check 311098 409.71

Check 311099

01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 77.68 311099

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 54.21 311099

02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 783.16 311099

02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 123.64 311099

02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 575,48 311099

02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 362.50 311099

15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 104.05 311099
Total For Check 311099 2,120.72

Check 311100

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CABLE PVCC COMCAST BUISNESS CABL 573.53 311100
Total For Check 311100 573.53

Check 311101

01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR PARKING 5.30 311101

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR JACOBS G 22,89 311101
Total For Check 311101 28.19

Check 311102

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CREATIVE RESOURCE PERSONNE SERVICES DONE THE WEEK OF 2,067.52 311102
Total For Check 311102 2,067.52

Check 311103

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR FIX COOLING IN DANCE ROOM 374.00 311103
Total For Check 311103 374.00

Check 311104

02-33~554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CUMMINS NPOWER PLANNED MAINTENANCE FULL S 1,716.16 311104
Total For Check 311104 1,716.16

Check 311105

02-32-520210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQU DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, REPLACEMENT SHACKLE FOR TH 98,12 311105
Total For Check 311105 98.12

Check 311106

02-08-490926 PROGRAM FEES REV-CONCERTS ETHAN BELL CONCERT IN PARK 1,000.00 311106
Total For Check 311106 1,000.00

Check 311107

01-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVIC FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 5.00 311107

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 162.33 311107

01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-TECHNICAL AS FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 3,120.22 311107

01-10-560800 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMP FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 139,99 311107

01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE E FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 195,05 311107

01-10-581200 EXP MISC,-EDUCATIONAL SEMI FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 1,351.01 311107

01-10-581250 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-BUSINESS FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 56.14 311107

01-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL (0.43) 311107

01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 899.00 311107



07/09/2019 02:52 PM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PATD
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019

Invoice Description

Page:

6/9

Amount Check #

Check 311107
01-10-589105

02-01-591177
02-01-596131
02-03-593412
02-04-594514
02-06-593711
02-07-593813
02-07-593825
02-08-490950
02-09-592911
02-10-520100
02-10-581400
02-22-520110
02-22-520260
02-22-520312
02-22-560700
02-22-584400
02-32-520360
02-32-554200
02-32-583300
02-35-554100
02-35-554405
30-10-582650
70-10-586200

Check 311108
02-08-490926

Check 311109
02-01-592131

Check 311110
01-10-520110

Check 311111
02-35-554405

Check 311112
01-20-570150

Check 311113
02-21-570600

02-22-570600

Check 311114
02-01-593176

Check 311115
02-01~592131

Check 311116
02-32-460110

Check 311117

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GYMANI
OTHER EXP-SOFTBALL - MENS
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP
PROGRAM SERVICES-DANCE - C
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE
PROGRAM FEES REV-FREE EVEN
OFFICIATING SERVICES-SK RU
MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVIC
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP
MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - M
MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES: P
CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS -
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-RB - TOW
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI
EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU
EXP MISC.-CORPORATE COMPUT

PROGRAM FEES REV-CONCERTS

OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PAR

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-ISKC KARA

OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1

MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS M

FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH

THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD

BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK

Total For Check 311107

FRANK CANINO

Total For Check 311108

FRANK MASTRO

Total For Check 311109

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS

Total For Check 311110

GRAPHIC ARTS SERVICE

Total For Check 311111

GREEN TURF INC.

Total For Check 311112

HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN
HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, 1IN

Total For Check 311113

ILLINOIS SHOTOKAN KARATE C

Total For Check 311114

JERRY HEIDLAUF

Total For Check 311115

JIA JU WANG

Total For Check 311116

CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT

CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD

BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL

THE PARK

CONCERT 1IN

MAY 2019 UMPIRE INVOICE

WALL MOUNT,CLIPBOARDS AND

MINI BROCHURE FOR POOLS

TREE REMOVAL AT HARRER PAR

4 BUTTON LIFT OPERATOR
ACUTROL ORP PROBE FOR ORIO

SPRING 2019 INVOICES

SEPTEMBER UMPIRE INVOICES

REFUND MEMEBERSHIP FROM F

57.
643.
154.
.27

922

278,
23.
62,

.25

.24

.24

.00
12.

138.

180.
56.

286.

.00
61,
69.

130.

904,

400.

382,

470.

52
419
323

192

15i5, ]

000

000

192.

192.

320

320.

800.

800.

749,
203.

952.

118

118

231.

231.

e

Wi

74
63
00

48
94
89

35
05
40
54
21

56
50
16
88
00
86
06

56

.00

.00

00

00

.92

.92

.00

00

00

00

60
00

60

.75

oS}

00

00

00

00

311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107
311107

311108

311109

311110

311111

311112

311113
311113

311114

311115

311116



07/09/2019 02:52 PM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019

Invoice Description

Page:

7/9

Amount Check #

Check 311117
01-20-570300

01-20-570400

Check 311118
35-10-552705

Check 311119
02-08-490926

Check 311120
01-20-520321

02-21-570600
02-22-570600
02-33-520321

Check 311121
05-10-481810

Check 311122
02-08-490926

Check 311123
01-20-520325

Check 311124
02-01-592131

Check 311125
02-03-594412

Check 311126
02-35-554100

Check 311127
01-10-581500

01-20-581500
02-01-593177
02-10-581500
02-22-584100

Check 311128
02-01-592131

Check 311129
02-21-570600

Check 311130
02-01-592131

Check 311131
02-08-4909%926

Check 311132

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS-SEED-
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB

CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

PROGRAM FEES REV-CONCERTS

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. -

PROGRAM FEES REV-CONCERTS

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1

PROGRAM SERVICES-CAMP - CA

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GYMANISTI
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS
EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUI

OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG

OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1

PROGRAM FEES REV-CONCERTS

LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY
LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

Total For Check 311117

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 311118

MATTHEW KERR

Total For Check 311119

MENARD'S
MENARD'S
MENARD'S
MENARD'S

Total For Check 311120

MORTON GROVE DAYS COMMISSI

Total For Check 311121

REID SPEARS

Total For Check 311122

RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 311123

SCOTT SCHWARTZ

Total For Check 311124

SKYZONE ELMHURST

Total For Check 311125

SPECTRIO, LLC

Total For Check 311126

TANGERINE
TANGERINE
TANGERINE
TANGERINE
TANGERINE

Total For Check 311127

TERRY CULLEN

Total For Check 311128

THE FAUCET SHOPPE

Total For Check 311129

TOM JAWORSKI

Total For Check 311130

TRENT ANDERSON

Total For Check 311131

MULCH
MULCH

INCLUSION SERVICES FOR JUN

CONCERT IN THE PARK

SEAT MANSFIELD TOILET

SELF LIGHTING TORCH FOR HA
SILICONE CAULK

ROOF TOP A.C DRAINS

3 CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS PRO

CONCERT IN THE PARK

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

UMPIRE INVOICE

CAMP FIELD TRIP

YEARLY SUBSCRIPTION

APPAREL FOR STAFF
APPAREL FOR STAFF
APPAREL FOR STAFF
APPAREL FOR STAFF
APPAREL FOR STAFF

MAY UMPIRE INVOICE

PARTS FOR HARRER POOL

MAY 2019 UMPIRE INVOICE

CONCERT IN PARK

59.
159,

218,

4,745,
4,745,
1,000,
1,000.

173.
112.

29
42

358

450.

450.

506.

506.

396.

396.

989.

989

214.

214,

170

2,706.

ik

995

133.

133.

99,

9

1,000.

1,000

30
60

90

89

89

00

00

48
92

.31
.58

.29

00

00

.00

.00

15

15

00

00

00

.00

40

40

.87
524.
751.
234,

1,025.

49
29
88
18

71

00

00

85

85

00

00

00

.00

311117
311117

311118

311119

311120
311120
311120
311120

311121

311122

311123

311124

311125

311126

311127
311127
311127
311127
311127

311128

311129

311130

311131



07/09/2019 02:52 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/9

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 311132

02-05-490617 PROGRAM FEES REV-GUITAR LE ULTIMATE SCHOOL OF GUITAR GUITAR LESSONS 529.20 311132
Total For Check 311132 529.20

Check 311169

02-10-210500 PAYABLES-DEPOSITS PAYABLE ANGELA BAUTISTA RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 150.00 311169
Total For Check 311169 150.00

Check 311170

02-08-593945 PROGRAM SUPPLIESSUMMER SIZ CITI CARDS JUNE STATEMENT 482.63 311170
Total For Check 311170 482.63

Check 311171

01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE E DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P 88.55 311171
Total For Check 311171 88.55

Check 311172

01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ELECTRIC BILL FOR PVCC 956.50 311172

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ELECTRIC BILL FOR FRANK HR 1,245.26 311172

02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ELECTRIC BILL FOR HARRER P 1,122,45 311172

02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ELECTRIC BILL FOR ORIOLE P 2,104.97 311172

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ELECTRIC BILL FOR PVCC 4,463.68 311172

15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ELECTRIC BILL FOR MUSEUM A 198.88 311172
Total For Check 311172 10,091.74

Check 311173

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP KATHERINE DIAZ CAMP REFUND 288.20 311173
Total For Check 311173 288,20

Check 311174

02-04-594520 PROGRAM SERVICES-DANCE - R MAINE EAST HIGH SCHOOL 207 DANCE RECITAL PAYMENT FOR 2,361.50 311174
Total For Check 311174 2,361.50

Check 311175

01-10-581100 BUSINESS MEETINGS MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC MNASR PARTICIPANT RECOGNIT 105.00 311175
Total For Check 311175 105.00

Check 311176

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARD'S DOUBLE A BATTERIES 16.99 311176
Total For Check 311176 16,99

Check 311177

70-10-586146 EXP MISC.-PLAYGROUND GENER NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT FOR M 2,070.00 311177
Total For Check 311177 2,070.00

Check 311178

02-10-210500 PAYABLES-DEPOSITS PAYABLE ROBINA ALI RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 150.00 311178
Total For Check 311178 150.00

Check 311179

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, I COPIER RENTAL INSURANCE 487.04 311179
Total For Check 311179 487.04

Check 311180
01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE MAY FUEL BILL 1,511.49 311180

Total For Check 311180 1,511.49



07/09/2019 02:52 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/01/2019 - 06/30/2019
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description

Page: 9/9

Amount Check #

Fund Totals:

Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

CORPORATE
RECREATION

POLICE

MUSEUM

LIABILITY INSURANC
SPECTIAL RECREATION
CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN

28,992.32
97,523.15
450.00
397,93
941.50
4,745.89
11,426.06

144,476.85



‘PUA JRUO "2UOP ST 10daI U3YM SISUPTOA PIeoq [ILM pnau]

008T -LNNOJDOV

SaJIAIRS pIE)

0SZ185-0T-T0 ¥1°95 UMY PUE XUIJA SISUOISSTWIWOY) M youn] S, 010N ABN-77 Hem
00£T8S-0T-T0 £¥'0- HpaIy [0 [I°PUS 1949 AB-9 Hem
€.58| I9qUINN pIej
16°LLS$
05§9785-01-0¢€ 98'0¥<$ Sddv o] salsney aav| Aep-o¢ 99}
059¢8S-01-0€ 00'Z¥$ Junsa [, JUSpIIIY 1504 E.QU3dU0) Ke-87 99)]
00T085-0T-10 S00€$ S9TLE( [00( 10] SPUBQISLIM 00 ISLUM Ae-9 99y
00T08S-0T-10 00'S9T1% T SOUBUNUIBN }I1E] 10 UODISO4 1S0d vddl AeW-¢ 29
¥EQT | IsqunN ple)
9¥'655%
09€075-2¢-20 86'8¢% Wy SSaU[Pd M 10J 103TUOW dd MIN uozewy|  AepN-67 yoeqne.rg
00€£€£85-7€-20 9T'0ET$ 133U37) ssawdl, 10J S[2M0] JBIMS snpold suldip YA| ABW-ET yoeqnerg
00Z%SS-Z2£-20 0Sv¥$ I2]ud) ssami I0J uondrsqng QUIZEBSeN 9[doad ABN-€T yoeqnerg
T16£65-60-20 Y2 ETES 1sepiealq a0ey S 1oj usoda( saIppd N 99| ABW-€T yoeqnelg
09€02Z5-7¢€-20 85°CES SWO0. 13)0] 10] sdn-() uozewy| ABW-TT yoeqne.lqg
9781 | loqunN ple)
LTS66'01S
00z9g5-01-0z| 20OL¥SS pIe) 3pax) Aq pred j1 unodsip slomawel| 6T0Z/%/9 usLIg,0
%6 - [emaly dn-yoeq pue uuew LIy Y 10j JoIndwio) maN
00809S-0T-10 66'6ET$ MeM J3] 10y 10)Uoy 1aInduro) 13)ud) ODIN| 6T0Z/E/9 udLIg,0
00Z18S-0T-10 8Y'TL$ [210H 01 WodIy wioyy uonenodsuel], Iefoal 6102/z2z/S usLIg,0
00ZT85-0T-T0 S AATA)S ¥ ‘S3[Suy S0 Ul S[Ey 90UaIdju0) Y019 ssald ezzid| 6102/27/S uaLIg,0
00Z185-0T-10 Y8¥62Z$ 3ul5poTT 20Ud13jU0) [910H 2Ioun|ig wiRYeuy| 7z 01 1Z/S uaLg,o
00Z18S-0T-10 ¥9°L88% 3urdpo aouaiajuo)| [e10Y slounpig WU | 0Z/S 03 8T/S uaug,o
00Z18S5-0T-10 LY'8Z% ¥ ‘S9[3uy S0 Ul S[Eaj 99UISJUO) YOLD ueqI() sWoJ| 610Z/1Z/S usaug,0
00218S-0T-10 SESTS V) 'S3[3Uy SO Ul S[E3J\| 3DUIIJUO) YOI ssald ezzld| 6102/12/S uaug,o
00Z185-0T-10 Z8%¢€$ V7)) ‘S3[3Uy SOT Ul S[ES] 22UISJUO) Y019 dOHI| 6702/02Z/S uaug,0
00Z18S-0T-10 SZves ¥ ‘S9[3uy SO Ul S[E9] 90USIBJU0) YOID dOHI| 610Z/61/S uaLg,0
00Z18S-0T-T0 6E£9T$ V7 ‘S9[3UY SOT Ul S[ES] 22UIIJU0] V0L s,ourwod| 670Z/81/6 uang,0
00Z18S-0T-T0 £5°es V7)) 'S3|8UY SOT UL S[E3] 22UIISJUOY V0L uaAd[d-L| 610Z/81/S uaug,0
00T0ZSOT-10 00°S$ PLOSIP 0] papUTysl - SUIYILW PIED UPILI IS, adon| 610Z/L1/S uaLg,0
00Z255-0T-10 TAA VAR pIe) 1par) Aq pred syIomawrer| 610Z/ST/S ualg,o
J1IUN02SIp %S - Hoddng 193nduwo) yaIe 10J [[1g A[RUONW [[Nd
00%18S-01-10 00'668$ sjuets Aviso S[emaudy uonenswNy| 610Z/L/S ua11g,0
J10J pa1nbau aseqelep [e1apaj 3 - WYS Ul UONBOSISa1 IB9A §
0TT0ZS-0T-10 66'6% do[, de 10j p103> 19mod uozewy| 6T0Z/E/S uaLg,o
008T I°qunN ple)
4d02 LIvdnd LNNOWV NOSVId BRI q1vda ‘ON 39y
8roz/L1/9 ‘HLNOW




OV IEL'ES

GZ8E6S-L0-20 GZ'25% sazLid gsyd Sulpel], [eyudLQ|  ABW-0E DO
£18£65-L0-20 68'79% sa1ddng Ayvreqd Aepyaaig A Ared|  AepW-0€ DON}
1110Z5-22-20 00°5$- papunyar12Indwoy) sunss |, [00d Qd9W| AeW-72 DO
01T0Z5-22-20 00'S$ Jamndwo) 3unsa L, [00d JdOW| AeW-2Z DO
00¥¥85-22-20 0076T$ wd)sAs ulMnpayas [00d YIOMZUSYM|  ABN-LT oY
00£095-22-20 00'SLZ$ surddiyg 91035 pIensayIT|  Aen-9T DN
011025-22-20 8¥'ST$ sarjddns 30yjo (004 uozewy| Aepy-9T [REIOT
0TT025-22-20 10°18% sarddns aoyjo [00d uozewy| Aep-9T BRI
011025-22-20 86'€T$ JIa.Lrey pIeoq 310) uozewy| Aepw-TT [REIUT
0T1025-22-20 8527% sa1jddns 251j0 [004 uozewy| Aepw-07 oy
00209S-22-20] TZTTIOE$ spIeoq 2eq ‘sarddns [00d 21035 p1ensayry|  Aep-g [REIOTY
£98T[Ioqunp pIe)
BB'6S0'TS
00T+S5-S€-20 00'SES uondLsqng Sunsoy A[AUo susug-dm| Aen-67 UUBULLIDH
00T¥SS-5€-20 88'665% 9.1eMm3jos 10§ uondLIdsgng fenuuy pno[) aqopy| AeW-0T UUBULLIDH
S0¥¥SS-SE-20 00°00%$ + [€3151(q 33esped UONOWOI] J[ZZIS osuld§|  Aep-g8 UUBWLLISH
00Z¥SS-Z€-20 00'5Z$ sunsry A[auon egof eIy AN|  Aep-9 UUBULLIS]
GZ16|IoquinN pie)
91'8Z7$
S0T685-0T-10 9L°LY$ youn sururer], S,IRION|  Aep-6 ©JAZD100)
0920729-22-20 o.v.ow.m% [00(d S[0L1() .~o..« hwmcmnm_ﬁ Qmom mﬂow—awhwm NANE-N. muhNu.uoU
8181 [ laquny pIe)
98°88%$
50168S-0T-10 86'6$ uonepaidde geis - weaid o] MEUWEA Aep-1¢ UdLIE|\
0TT0ZS-0T-10 66'L$ sped asnopy uozewy| AeW-/7 USLIE
0TT0ZS-0TI-T0 68'TT$ sIasuadsip de, uozewy| Aen-/LZ USLIEJ
0TT02S-0T-10 LT6$ sped asnopy uozewry| AeW-£7 Ua1IE
0T1025-01-10 9%'81% sarddns usayoiry pry|  Aew-zz uaLlIep
0TT02S-0T-10 $T'STS aurydew 1oj adel [pqe uozewy| AeW-7Z Ua.LIey
0T10ZS-0T-10 66¥% awmsod Auung ues|) ssaidxq siauea[) AB-77 U3.LIRJA
0TT0ZS-0T-10 L96% sarddng apLid y1ed py|  AeW-0z US.LIe|
0TT0ZS-0T-T0 69'%7$ oddns requn’ uozewry|  Aep-0g UI.LIE]
0T10Z5-0T-10 97'8% Alaneq eI9wWe) Suaa1sfep|  AW-9T UILIEW
00T¥SS-SE-20 00°0LZ$ (s1uawided ¥ Jo 1) 30031s] am uondLosqng o015t ABW-GT Ud.LIE]Y
71£075-22-20 ZUTT$ [00d 3[0LI() - SUSIS [ELI9JEJ\ SNOp.JeZE uozewy| Aep-6 USLIE]
21€02S-2Z-20 LS'8T$ 100d 9[OLI) - SIaquINN [AUIA JUSUBULISJ uozewy Aep-/ UJ.LIB]
71£025-22-20 S8'97$ [00d 3[OLI() - S121337T [AULA JUSUEBULID] uozewy| Aep-/ UILIE
0110Z5-0T-10 66'82$ agelen) - Jeu Irey) uozewy|  Aep-9 UILIE
0TT0Z5-0T-10 66'71$ ageIes - 3Dop [[EM uozewy|  Aep-9 UILIEJ
1£87| Iaquny pIe)

1L°SS$




95°651°0Z% HEZLN
£9°L6LS
LLTEGSTO-Z0 VLTS sarddng sonseuwdn souelley| AeW-E£T uue)dIW
TET¥6ST0-20 00'%ST$ sulmpayds [[eqyos ynpy worsaIodsPmy|  Aen-g uue)dIn
LLTY6S-10-20 6T 6%1$ 199 SOTISBUWAY) 10§ [330H [o10H uoLte[)|  AeW-Z uue)dW
LLT¥65-10-Z0 09°L1$ 193y SONSEUWAD 10J SBD [0 [PYS| Aepn-§ uue)dW
LLTE6S-T0-20 0LLY$ reddy sonseuwdn 9ySA AUVNOS| AW+ uue)dN
LLTE6S-T0-20 0STTTS [oIeddy SOOSEUWAD HySN FIVNOS ABN-1 uue)dp
168T| I9quinN pI1e)
ZL'L69%
05606¥-80-20 YLIES [E11D9Y OUEl{ 10J YULIP Yound/}Ied ul alA0 1981e], unf-¢ ArLen
05606%-80-20 0S'L8E$ SULMOIY ], XY JoUIUING OJU[ J[ZZIS wooy 3dedsy IIqO|  ABW-0€ AjLiren
¥15¥65-0-20 $0'77% ddUE( 10§ SYLY) uonepalddy sasoidury 03sQ-[Pm3f|  Aep-8T Auien
Y15¥65-%0-20 000LTS adue(] 10y sY1Y) uoneaiddy asAordwuy suaaidfepm| AeW-/T T:Y+3d66Y+0D LaDand
¥T1S£6S-+0-20 0Z€T$ adue(] 10j sarddng S[EEPIN| AeW-/T AjLien
YIS¥65-¥0-20 YT ELS adue(] 103 Sy19) uonewalddy sasorduy yodie]| Aep-$1 Ajiren
¥8ES[ Iaqumy ple)
129763
Z1¥¥65-£0-20 00°008$ nsoda( du, pia1d dure) ode[lIA s.eyues|  Aey-87 Ioupegumeyg
Z1¥£6S-£0-20 172°59% so1jddng dure’) Uewep AN-€7 IauIesuneg
Z1¥£65-£0-20 90°LS$ saqddng dwe) oS |  Aepw-€T Jawmeduineg
11L£65-90-20 ¥6°€T$ sar[ddng [ooydsald Iply|  ABRW-9 IawnIeSumeg
LETS| IoquINN pIe)
SELTS
00T0Z5-01-20 00°S$ 10LOSIP 01 pApUIYal - 153} UONIBSURI] PEJ] DLOSIQ NIed DN| ABW-LT ZIIMISU0Y|
00%185-0T-20 SEZT$ [EMIUDI 3SUIDN VISV dvisy|  AeW-9 ZIIMasuoy
7L91| Joquny ple)




To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the Board of Commissioners at their

regular scheduled board meeting and you are hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the
appropriate funds.

Date:

Board President, Paul Minx Board Treasurer, Erica Epperson



New Business + Motions




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
JUNE 19, 2019

Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee — Commissioner Schmidt, Chair

Austin Park Redevelopment Plan: | move to accept the recommendation of the
Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee to approve the cost estimate of
$447,300 for the redevelopment of Austin Park.



xR Movtonw Grove

Powk District
Mewmoroanduwm
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: July 17, 2019

Regarding: Austin Park Redevelopment Plan Final Cost Estimate

Issue:
The playground at Austin Park is over 15 years old and in need of replacement. The District is
applying for a grant to supplement the expense of the Austin Park redevelopment plan.

Discussion:

As part of the Open Space & Land Acquisition and Development (OSLAD) grant application, the
final cost estimate for the Austin Park Redevelopment Plan requires Board approval. Attached
is the final cost estimate for the redevelopment plan.

Park Board Action:
To approve the final cost of the Austin Park Redevelopment Plan which has been estimated at
$447,300.



OSLAD Grant Program Form OS/DOC-4
Development Cost Estimate Data

Applicant (Sponsor) Legal Name: Morton Grove Park District

Project Title: Austin Park Redevelopment

Acquisition _ Development X

Note: Acquisitions Projects — complete items #4 and #6 below as they pertain to future development.

4. DEVELOPMENT PROJECT COMPONENT 5. UNIT AMT. 6. ESTIMATED COSTS
Playground $204,000.00
Native Pollinator Area with Educational Node $16,000.00
Nature Exploration Play $60,900.00
Picnic Shelter and Tables $69,800.00
Ga Ga Ball $16,700.00
Game Area - Bag Toss $16,500.00
Trike Track $14,600.00
Restroom Enclosure $7,100.00

CPA Report Cost $1,400.00
A/E Design Fees (<15.25% of construction cost) $40,300.00
Potential Archaeological Survey * $0.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $447,300

NOTE: Donated labor and material are not eligible for reimbursement.

*) Projects approved for OSLAD funding may require the completion of an archacological reconnaissance survey on the
project site. Estimated cost for such a survey may be included in the project budget. The requirement of a survey will
not be an allowable reason to extend any project ending date.

Provide a quarterly expenditure schedule for the grant funds to the best of your knowledge or ability.
Use quarterly time increments. Example: Year 1, Quarter 1 = $10K (engineering fees). The project
sponsor is not bound to this schedule and revisions can be made during the course of the project as
necessary.




Board Update & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

July 17, 2019

RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — GERALYN KONSEWICZ

General/Special Events

The 4th annual Sizzle into Summer event was held on June 15 at Harrer Park. Due to the threatening
weather all day, we canceled many of the activities including the axe throwing and inflatables. We
rescheduled these activities for our last concert and Back 2 School Bash on Tuesday, August 20. The
bands still performed at Sizzle however, due to the weather, there were only about 150 people in
attendance.

The first Celebration in the Park was Friday, June 27 at Oriole Park. It was an extremely hot
day, but we gave out 150 free ice cream cones. Woody and Jessie from Toy Story were in
attendance handing out balloons and painting the children’s faces. Our next Celebration in
the Park is Friday, July 26 at Jacobs Park. Our special guest at this event will be Cinderella.
The District provided a face painter, balloon artist and bubble making at Morton Grove Days on July
5. We handed out free popsicles too. Director Wait entertained the crowd with some fun silly jokes.
Unfortunately, our time was cut short due to lightning.

The 10th Annual Classic Car Show will be held at Harrer Park on Thursday, July 25 from
6pm-8pm. As of July 8 there are 14 cars registered. More are expected to register within
the next week.

The District will provide several family activities at National Night Out on Tuesday, August 6 at
Harrer Park.

The second annual Bark in the Park will be held on August 17. We are planning many fun activities
for dogs and their biped friends including; best trick contest and best costume contest.

Upcoming Events:

Date Event Time Park
July 12 Movie in the Park - Christopher Robin 8:45-10:15pm Harrer
July 16 Summer Concert 6:00-8:30pm Harrer
July 25 Car Show 6:00-8:30pm Harrer
July 26 Celebration in the Park 3:30-5:00pm Jacobs
July 30 Summer Concert 6:00-8:30pm Harrer
August 3-4 | Family Campout 4:00pm-10:00am | Harrer
August 9 Movie in the Park — A Dogs Way Home 8:30-10:30pm Harrer
August 13 Summer Concert 6:00-8:30pm Harrer
August 17 Bark in the Park 10:00-11:30am Prairie View
August 20 Back to School Bash/Summer Concert 6:00-8:30pm Harrer
August 23 Celebration in the Park 3:30-5:00pm Mansfield

l]Page




Fitness

Fitness membership sales and renewals totaled $10,858 for the month of June. Last year at this time
we brought in $13,927,

Per the capital replacement plan, we have replaced 4 benches on the weight floor. We will also
provide our new Precor 6 stack Cable Crossover with a pulldown, tricep pushdown, long pull and dip
chin assist.

We held a book signing on Saturday, June 29 from 9am — 11am. Personal Trainer Kathy DiPietro was
selling her new book “Balanced Change, Beyond Healthy Habits” and donating $5 of each sale to the
MGPD Financial Assistance Program.

Park Ridge Park District fitness members will have access to Club Fitness from August 23-30 while
they are closed for annual maintenance and renovation.

Club Fitness Updates June 2019 June 2018
Fitness Club Members (as of 6/30) 1307 1038
Open Gym Check-in 185 148
Membership Renewal/Sales 125 124

Athletics

e o o o

]

Gymnastics camps are being held weekly at Niles West, As of July 8, 102 gymnasts are registered for
the camps.

There are 190 gymnasts enrolled in summer night gymnastics classes.

There are 194 participants enrolled in summer Hot Shots classes, up from 145 last summer.

The Slammers are hosting their annual softball tournament at Harrer Park July 12-14,

E-Town tennis had a two-week camp with 6 participants, as well as an evening class with 14
students.

MGBSA will host their next Board meeting on July 18 at PVCC.

Tae Kwon Do has 9 students enrolled in the summer session.

Seniors/Cultural Arts/Adults/Teens

A guitar recital and a piano recital were held at the Morton Grove Library as the culmination of the
winter/spring music sessions. There were 30-40 people in attendance at each program.

The Park District started the summer Tunes on Tuesday Concert Series:

Date Performer Restaurant Sponsor Attendance
June 18 Peaches’ Beach Party Honey Baked Ham Approx. 150
June 25 1976 Dairy Queen AYSO Approx. 150
July 2 Feel Good Party Band Honey Baked Ham Approx. 75
July 9 Cowboy Jukebox Smilin” Dawgs Inland Bank of MG
July 16 Classical Blast China Chef
July 25* Rosie and the Rivets Charcoal Flame
July 30 Billy Elton Forza Meats
August 13 Sushi Roll Dairy Queen
August 20 Ethan Bell Band Charcoal Flame

*The July 25 Concert is on a Thursday in conjunction with the car show.

2|Page




e The first Movie in the Park was held June 7. Approximately 75 people enjoyed the movie Mary
Poppins Returns Home. The remaining movies are:
o July12 Christopher Robin
e August9 A Dog’s Way Home

e Summer Piano lessons started July 8. There is a total of 21 participants enrolled out of 26 spots
available.

e AARP Smart Driver classes at the Civic Center started on Wednesday July 10. There are 5 participants
enrolled.

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey

e We are about halfway through summer camp. The kids are enjoying different activities such as
group games, swimming at one of our pools and creating art projects.

e Enrollment statistics for camp:

Camp 2017 (final) 2018 (As of 7/9/18) 2019 (as of 7/8/19

Kidventure 110 101 61
Junior 259 255 263
Mor Gro 217 226 165
Teen Times/Jr. Leaders 141 126 105
Rise n Shine 129 137 129
Extended 221 190 172
Camp S’'more 69 52 46

1146 1087 941

e |nterviews are underway in search of a new Lead Preschool Teacher for the 4-year-old Preschool at
Oketo.

* Preschool teachers are preparing for classes to start on September 3. Orientations will be held the
week of August 19. Enrollment statistics are as follows:

Class 2018 (as of 7/8/18) 2019 (as of 7/8/19)
2-Year-Old 7 12
3-Year-Old 23 26
4-Year-Old 34 37
Kinder Odyssey (D70) 32 27

96 99

Aquatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE/Birthday Parties

e Pool memberships and daily visit statistics through July 9" are as follows:

2017 2018 2019
Membership sales: $94,258.50 $80,050.60 $67,048.60
Oriole Daily Admission: $35,910.00 $50,728.00 $24,695.00
Harrer Daily Admission: $30,404.00 _526,092.00 $14,863.00

3|Page



As of July 10, there have been 17 pool rentals booked for this summer; 6 rentals at Oriole and 11 at
Harrer.
Upcoming pool events at Oriole pool:
e July 25- Christmas in July
e Aug 3"- Chalk the Deck
Upcoming pool events at Harrer pool:
¢ July 18- Bingo at the Pool
e July 26- FREE Freeze Pop Day
e Aug 3"- Chalk the Deck
There are 3 scheduled birthday parties for the month of July.

Marketing

The fall brochure was sent to the printer on July 12 and is scheduled to be mailed to residents

the week of July 25,

The on-line brochure will be uploaded by July 29, which will include links that will take patrons
directly from a class code to the registration page.

Fall registration begins August 5 for residents and August 12 for non-residents.

The Car Show is advertised on various car show sites. Event listings were placed in the Morton Grove
Trib local and Metro Mix, Time Out Chicago, Daily Herald, and Patch. An ad ran in the Morton Grove
Champion on July 18 promoting the Car Show and concerts. Banners will be placed at Park District
sites.

A push for the three-year-old afternoon preschool program will be implemented for the next two
weeks to generate an increase in registration.

Conducting a promotion push for the Back to School Bash on August 20, hoping to get participates
from area school districts and PTO’s. WSHE to post the event online and on 10 radio spots to bring
awareness to the event.

Preschool Trifold to be printed and ready for the weekly Pop and Play beginning July 11.

Light Banners sent to vendor for print, looking to install banners at PVCC the end of July or beginning
of August.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

New computers were installed at the museum, Oriole Pool and the Marketing Department.

A phone conversion from analog phone lines to fiber phone lines is a possibility at the pools,
museum and garage.

Completed and filed the bond resolution.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and Receipts and Disbursements for the period
ending December 31, 2018 were filed with the Cook County Clerk.

Continue to monitor, update and when necessary repair the District computer server, phone lines
and computer network.

4|Page



HUMAN RESOURCES— LAURA KEE

We will start interviewing for the open position of Recreation Supervisor (athletics).

Criminal background checks and driver license abstracts were ran on all current full-time staff. This is
done on an annual basis.

July 1*% we received notification for the quarterly random drug screen pull.

The weekend custodian position was filled last week. Welcome Frantz Pierre.

PDRMA will be conducting an audit this Thursday July 11, 2019, for camps and aquatics.

Guest Services had been quite busy with pool memberships and camp registrations.

PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT — KEITH GORCZYCA

Mansfield Park playground construction is underway, Play equipment installation is complete. The
concrete walks and curbs are formed and ready to be poured. All the drainage is installed.
Construction is moving along and should be complete by the end of the month.

Staff assisted the recreation department with set-up, take down and operational support during the
Summer Sizzle event, and the concerts and movies in the park.

Staff assisted the Village Public Works Department with set up, take down, and event support for
Morton Grove Days.

Staff provided set up and event support for the July 4" fireworks display.

Staff set-up fields and provided event support during the Slammers Softball Tournament.
Landscape maintenance including bush trimming, bed work and muich installation is underway in
the parks.

A new handicap swing was installed at National Park.

The tennis court wind screens were installed on all the tennis courts.

Routine maintenance items this month included: turf mowing, watering plant material, equipment
repairs, facility cleaning, increased trash pickup, park and playground inspections and repairs, facility
inspections, vehicle inspections, fire extinguisher inspections, and numerous work order requests.

S5|rPage



